From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: Fw: June 17 docket - Spur Energy Partners - Case No. 21848 - dismissal request
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 3:01:15 PM
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From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Gene Gallegos <jeg@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Michael Condon <mjc@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Tammy
Peinado <TAP@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Adam
Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi <JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; Cheryl Ortega
<cortega@gallegoslawfirm.net>; Carla S. Garcia <CSGarcia@hollandhart.com>

Subject: [EXT] June 17 docket - Spur Energy Partners - Case No. 21848 - dismissal request

Good afternoon,

Spur Energy Partners, LLC requests that Case No. 21848 be dismissed from the
June 17 docket. Please let us know if you need anything else to dismiss this case.

Thanks,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck — Associate | Holland & Hart LLP | (o) 505.954.7286 (m) 361.648.1973
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